United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

~ ASSEMBLEE
GENERALE

.

B ARALYST'S FifE
Nations Unies  DEGLASSIEN

AJEC.13/€R. 1
29 May 1947

CRIGINAL: ZENGLISH

SPECTAL COMMITTEE ON PALESTINE

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIRST MEETING (PRIVATE)

Held at Lake Success, Monday, 26 May 1947, at 3:50 p.m.

Present:

Acting Chairman:

- Becretariat:

Mr.

Mr.

Dr.
Dr.
Mr.
Mr,
Mr.
Dr.
Mr.
Mr.
Dr.

Dr.
Dr.

Trygve Lie

J. D, L. Hood

. Leon Mayrand:

Jan Papanek

Jorge Garcia Granados

H. Dayal

Nasrollah Entezam

J. W. M. Snouck Hurgronje
Alberto Ulloa

Gunnar Hagglof

Roberto Fontaina

Joge Brile]

Victor Hoo
A. Garcia Robles:

1. Secretariat of the Committee

“(Australia)

(Canada)
(Czechoslovakia)
(Guatemala)
(India)

(TIran)

(Netharlands)
(Peru)
(Sweden)
(Uruguay)
(Yugoslavia)

The SECRETARY-GENERAL, after calling the meeting to order, said that

he wanted to introduce Dr. Victor Hoo, who would head the Secretariat of

the Committee as representative of the Secretary-Gemeral, and Dr. Garcia Robles,

who would be the Secretary of the Committee. The Secretary-Gensral would

ingtruct the Secretariat to give to the Committee the Dbest technical service.

2. Rules of Procedure

-The SECRETARY-GENERAL said that according to the resolution adopted

by the Assembly, the Committee was master of its own procedurc. The Committee

\

could either work out a special set of rules of procedure, or adopt on a

. temporary basis the provisilonal rules of procedurs of the General Asgembly

which applied to proceedings of Committees of the General Assenbly.

/My, ENTEZAM (Iren) sald -



A/ C 13 ER.L
Page 2

My, ENTEZAM (Iran) said he was in favour of the second alternative.
Modifications might be introduced later in the light of experilence.

Mr. HOOD (Australia) thoﬁght that it was in fact the Australian Delegate
in the Special Assembly which had urged insertion of the provision regarding
procedure in the termé‘of reference of the Committee. There was some dou‘bt
whether the rules of procedure‘of the General Assembly which api)ly to its
mein Committees would iﬁ fact apply to this Specisl Committee. MNr. Hood
recalled his own personal experience on the Cormission of the Security Council
in the Balkans. In the Council's resolution which created the Commission,
there was no specific mention made of procedure. For ~that reason, tue
Commission was at times embarrassed and reference was made in caseg of
ﬁncertaint;y‘ to the rules of procedﬁre of the Seourity Council. HNone the less,
ﬂit proved to have been an advantage to have no set rules of procedure in thab
Commigsion. The Australiaﬁ Delegate agreed with the suggmestion that
provisionally the Specilal Committee might carry on cn the ba.slis of' the rules
of proceduré of the Assembly, without Iyarejudioe to a determination by the
Committee, 1f it ‘so wishe@ later on, eithe? to establish its own rules of
» 13:¢odedure or to proceed without written rules of procedure-. Personally, he
would Tavour the 1atter course 1n a Committee of this sort.

The SECRETARY-GENERAL thought it would make a good impression if the

Committee could decide upon rules of procedure within a short time.

3. Postponenent of the Eiection of the Chairman of the Committee
'Ibn view of the fact that many pfinoipal or alternate representatives
had not yet arrived, the COMMITITEE decided to postpone the election of its
Chairman until Monday, 2 Jun‘e', unless most of the main representatives or

alternates had arrived in time to hold a meeting on Thursday, 29 May.

b Travelling Arrangements o : ‘

The SECRETARY-GENERAL informed the Committee that ten seats had been

'1 regerved in a plane leaving 2 Juas and that two planea had been reserved, one
fér‘ 6 Juns, and one for 10 June, with a seating capacity of vthirty—six seats
’ in eacjh“ Plane. The reservations would be kept Tor the time being ﬁntil the

/Committee took



A/4C,13/SR.1
Page 3

Committee took its decision concerning their departure from New York.

5e Applicationeg recelived from Organizations degirins to be heard by the
Cormittee

The SECRETARY-GENERAL recalled that the First Comnittes of the
General Assembly had invited representatives of the Arab Higher Committee and,
of the Jewlsh Agency and heérd those representatives. It wasg left to the
Special Committee to declde upon hearing some of the other organisdtions that
had sent applicstions. If the Committee decided to start at the beginning
of June, it would be difficult to grant suah hearinés and the
Secretary-General suggested that the organizations in question might be told
the Committee would be interested in having all the statements they wished to.
give in written form. |

“Mr, PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) agreed. If the members of the Cammittee,
after reading the statements, folt they needed supplementary explanations
from some organizaticns, the Committee would agk for such explanations.

- The SECRETARY-GENERAT, said that the Secretary of the Committes would
prepare a paper including the various communications which had beeﬁ received.

6. Questlon of "Limison Officera”

The SECREI%RY~GENERAL said that a letter had been received from the
Jewish Agency requesting that a permanent liaison officer should be attached
to the Commitﬁee.’ The question of the presence of Arab and Jewish obgervers
at meetings of the Committee had also to be settled. .

M. FONTATNA (Uruguay) poimted owt that 1t might be ussful for the
. Cormittee to know in advance the names of the repreéentativee'of the Jdewish
Agency, of the Areb Higher Commlttes and from the Mandatory with whom the

o
Special Committee might get in contact if necessary.

The SECRETARY-GENERAL said that hs would ask for the nﬁmﬁs of such
repregentatives.

Mr, HOOD (Australia) théught that seYeral points were involved. One of
them was that fof practical purposes some sort of ropregentative of the
" Mandatory authority in Palestine ﬁould have to assgist the Committee with

/practical



A/AC.13/8R. 1
Page b

practlical arrangements. If such was the cage, representabives of the
Jewish Agency and of the A;éb Higher Committee would have to be on the same
footing. There were, however, various poesibilities. As had been suggested
by the Uruguayan representative, representatives might be designated on whom
the Committee wonld call. The Commilttes could also have accredited lialson
representatives who could accompany 1t on vislts and agsist it with practical
arvangements, particularly in the calling and examination of wifnesses. The
Commitiee would not be in:a position always to pick out and arrange to get
before it the particular wiltnesses it might want. It was much better to
have the witnesses proffered by the parties concerned and the Committee
would then make its own choice among them. Thirdly, the Committee would
have representatives of the three parties present at all of its meeﬁings
acting ag observers_and indeed taking part in the discussion.

Mr. HOOD was opposed to that. There ought to be no observers baking
part in private meetings. As regards public meetings, the persons
designated mlght be accredited as llaison represmentatives for practical
purposes, to help the Committee in its work and be available for gquestioning,
for the checking of witnesses, and for assisting in their interrogation. He
would sfrongly advocate such a cause.

Te Records of the Committee

The SECRETARY-GENFRAL raised the question of the records of the
Committee. He had to think about expenses. The Committee would help him in
his effort tohreduoe the staff if it agreed to have as a rule suvmmary
vecords and verbatim records only in spec;al cases and for hearings.

8.  Languages

The SECRETARY~GENERAL sald that the two working languages of the
United Nations were English and French. The Committée would see to vhat
extent 1t could in practice dispensge with iInterpretation inte French.

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) said he did not know yet which language thev
Uruguayan representative would speak. He raised the questlon of

/interpretation



A[RC.13/5R. 1
Page 5

interpretation from other languages (Arabic for instance) and of the
asgistance of speclalists such as cartographers and statisticians.

Dr. Victor HOO said that in case any witnesses should like to aspeak
in Arabic, Yiddish or new Hebrew, they would have to provide their own
interpretations and someone in the Sedretariat would check the accuracy of
the interpretation.

9. Preas Communiques

The SECRETARY-GENERAL raiged the queastion of press communiques to be
issued 'after private meetings. He suggested that no Member of the Cormittee
ghould give the press any information regarding such meetings. All
information should go through the Chairmen. The commmuniques to the press
would be prepared by a member of the Department of Public Information who
will travel with the Cémmittee but they would have to be approved by the '
Chairman.

Mr. PONTAINA (Uruguay) agreed and added that a rule to that effect
ghould be added to the Rules of Procedure of the Special Committee.

10. Creation of a Preparatory Working Group

The BECRITARY-GENERAL revieﬁqd the various questions: Rules of
Procedure; verbatim or summary records; languages; press communlques for
private meetings; admission of representatives of the Mandatory Power,
of the Jewish Agency, and of the Arab Higher Committee at meetings; the
¢ nestion of Liaison Officers raised by the letter of the Jewish Agency; the
Question of hearing Organisgtions which havevsent epplications during or
after the General Assenbly; date of departure from New York; and pfogramme
before the depérture. -

He suggested that a sub-committee shounld be created to prodyce proposéi&ﬂj
about'these various items. The sub-committee might conglst of the main
represent?tives present at the meeting: The Representatives of Australia,
Guatemala, Iran, Yugoslavia, and Peru,

My, HOOD (Australia) assumod that such & sub-committoo would be

puroly tomporary.
[Mr . PAPANEK

‘



AKC.13/8R.1 | , ’
Page 6

Mr. PAPANEX (Czechoslovakia) suggested that the sub-committee should
also comprise such principal representatives as shoﬁld arrive in time to
Join in the work.

Mr. Garcia GRANADOS (Guatemala) thought that a sub-committee was
necegsary to prepare proposals for the congideration of the full committee.
He referred in particular to the questionvof the status of representatives
of the Mandatory Power, the Jewish Agency, cnd the Arab Eigher‘Committee
and to the question of hearings.

Mr. HOOD (Australia) did not very much like the 1dea of having a
* formal sub-committee. It was not a proposition which would conmend itself
to the absent members of the Committee who would find on their arrival that
e Tormal sub-committee was in existence. He suggested not a sub-committee but H
e Preparatory Working Group.

The Committee adopted the suggestion of the Representative of Australia.'

‘It was decided that the Preparatory Working Group would meet on the
following day at 3:00 p.m.

The Committee adjourned at 5:45 p.m.

-t o





